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Hi Nadia

If you get Andrew Hough to send us an email we can clarify it for him.

Thanks

Matt

Media Unit

South Australia Police

100 Angas Street

ADELAIDE SA 5000

T 08 7322 3848

E sapol.mediasection@police.sa.gov.au 

W www.police.sa.gov.au

From: Isa, Nadia (Health) <Nadia.Isa@sa.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 13 January 2025 10:54 AM
To: SAPOL:Media Section <SAPOLMediaSection@police.sa.gov.au>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Police transfers to hospital

OFFICIAL

Hey Matt

DOC 3



Thanks for chatting just now.

As discussed, looking to get clarification on the data for police transfers to hospital for an Advertiser enquiry:
Can I ask if Dr Brayley could elaborate on why the average time has increased by more than an hour?

Can you please clarify how long the average wait time is and how much it has increased by according to your
data? My understanding from the data is that the average total wait time was 1h31m in 2022/23 and 1h35m in
2021/22  is that correct? Can you please attach the relevant data.

Please also include any context from your end about why there s been an increase. As mentioned, we re
looking at this from a health perspective also.

See below comments from Dr Brayley for your clarification from the FOI data.

I am not sure which graph he is referring to related to over an hour. The second graph has an average time for
police hospital offloads of 0.56 hours.  Because this is police data we should confirm with them how it is read
ie  There are two ways if interpreting the caption

*       for those offloads of > 30 minutes the average time is 56 minutes ie this is the average total time is 56
minutes
*       for those offloads of >30 minutes the average time greater than 30 minutes is 56 minutes, so the total time
is 86 minutes.

Thanks

Nadia

Nadia Isa

Principal Media Adviser

SA Health

Media line (24/7): (08) 8226 6488

Mobile (office hours): 

Email: nadia.isa@sa.gov.au 
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